

# **BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL**

The Clerk - Rachael Reddin 6 Darbeck Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, DN21 3SU Tel: 07738 960456 email <u>clerk-barnetbyparishcouncil@hotmail.com</u>

Minutes of the full meeting for Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held on Monday 18 March 2024 Proceedings held at St Barnabas Church Hall, Barnetby Le Wold.

**Clirs Present:** Clir Barry Baker, Clir Ajay Vora, Clir Kathy Booker, Clir Wendy Broughton, Clir Maggie Hoggard, Clir Sue Huck, Clir Helen Munn, Clir David Wells, Clir Alison Thomas, Clir Steven Knill

## Ward Clirs Present: Clir C Sherwood, Clir N Sherwood.

The Clerk for the meeting: Rachael Reddin

Number of members of the public in attendance: 9

# Parish Council Chairman – Cllr Barry Baker Parish Council Vice Chairman – Cllr Ajay Vora

## **Public Participation**

**<u>Resident 1-</u>** feedback on the yellow lines at the top of Silver Street, no timescale Ward Cllrs to chase. Still having problems with lorries coming to the one-stop. Parking in the middle of Silver Street, forces people to go into the middle of the road.

Street sinking and the pavement is also being affected.

**<u>Resident 2-</u>** In relation to the Hedges, cutting a hedge once a year isn't suitable.

Sink hole on Silver Street, inspection that took place to look at the shocking state of pavements, following last meeting where resident advised it was a bodge up job, make do and mend.

West street to One stop numerous places people on foot people could fall.

Ward Cllrs to chase.

**Peter Booker – Barnetby Central Bowls Club** - Club, still having big issues with the car park, due to the surface – hedge down the left hand side couldn't get the hedge cut. Community open day- Bowls challenge April 27<sup>th</sup> teams of 3 club, groups, business etc

## At 18:49 the meeting was opened by Cllr Baker

2403/001 Apologies for Absence - To note and discuss acceptance of apologies.

Please Note: Quorum of the main council committee is at least one-third of the members (11), or three members whichever is greater.

Ward Cllr Waltham MBE

#### 2403/002 Declarations of Interest

a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Cllr D Well - Matters arising relating to North Lincolnshire Council, NLC Elected member. Personal Interest, Also advised that will be abstaining from planning therefore recorded vote required.

Cllr S Knill – matters arising relating to Barnetby Central Bowls Club – Personal Interest.

b) To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)

None

c) To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate

N/A

#### 2403/003 Minutes of previous meetings

a) To consider the approval of Full Parish Council Minutes 19 February 2024.

**Resolution** – The minutes from the Full Parish Council Meeting on 19 February 2024 were duly approved.

Cllr Wells proposed, Cllr H Munn seconded.

#### 2403/004 Co-Option

a) To receive co-option request for Steve Nazer

Resolution - The personal statement from Steve Nazer was duly noted.

b) To undertake voting process to appoint to 1 councillor vacancy.

Cllr D wells Proposed to co-opt, Cllr A Thomas Seconded

Resolution - the council voted unanimously to co-opt Steve Nazer.

## 2403/005 Ward Councillors Report

a) To receive North Lincolnshire Council Ward Councillors Report

Ward Cllr Carl Sherwood gave the following update:

Council Tax Bills have been issued, please to confirm that NLC was one of the lowest increase across the councils in UK.

Further investment in imagination library and community grant funding.

Extended free swimming to summer and Easter holidays, investing in family hubs and planting trees.

Walk round undertaken pathways and sinkhole reported.

Confirmed Grants Approved D Day and In Bloom

b) To consider any questions or actions arising from the Ward Councillors Report.

Cllr Munn queried free Car parking charge via the app as there is an admin fee of 10p with the app. Cllr Sherwood advised if you are staying for less than 2 hours to register at the parking machine, to avoid any admin fee.

Cllr Baker advised issues relating to Potholes, an incident recently of a burst tyre. Cllr N Sherwood recognised the need to invest more in the roads.

#### 2403/006 Delegate Reports and Subgroups updates

 a) To receive reports or verbal updates in relation to delegate meetings or subgroups.
 To included but not limited to: Barnetby in Bloom Community Planning Group, Neighbourhood Watch, Skegger Beck Flood Forum, Village Hall , NATS, Singleton Birch, Airport, D Day Working Parking

In bloom report reported by the Clerk from Jan Welch.

Spring is just over the horizon and our thoughts are turning to planting and tending the village boxes and beds as all the green shoots begin to appear. The daffodils are already brightening all our lives, and we have had some sunny days despite the unprecedented amount of rain we have had this winter. We were delighted to see a number of willing helpers turn up on March 2nd to help with the tree planting on the field. Many thanks to the Co-op for their support and practical assistance, and to all who wielded spades. Many hands certainly made lighter work of the job! The trees are there for the benefit of all, both now and in the future, so it was sad to see that the top had been snapped off the top of one of them. I am hoping it was just an accident. We will be putting up a board with the trees to explain their importance in these times of climate change.

We will be cooperating with the Church to replant the Church Hall beds now the overgrown conifers have been cleared. New plants will be largely donated by those who are splitting and dividing their own perennials and who have spare seeds and bulbs. It is also now possible to see the plants that were already there begin to thrive now they are no longer struggling to survive under the canopy of the conifers.

The group has a meeting on 25th March when we will be sharing plans for 2024. With 3 new members, there should be some fresh ideas.

Neighbourhood Watch – Jim Munn gave the following updates - issue with 2 vehicles, parked up on Kings Road since October, Highlighted to fix my street and a notice has been placed on the vehicle. Got to follow due process if the vehicle is to be removed and crushed. Other vehicles parking on the pavement unless causing an obstruction cannot do much. Reports of fly-tipping Glebe Lane. Clerk to advise – encouraged the use of Fix my street good site.

Village Hall – AGM 29th April 2024

D Day Working Group – Cllr A Thomas updated that Rev. Lee Gable and veterans asked for their input and they agreed to do a commemoration service for D-Day Saturday 8<sup>th</sup> June. The clerk has confirmed the Silver Band for the concert performance.

Cllr Wells updated that the Royal British Legion are doing D-Day pins and wreaths.

**2403/007 Planning -** To receive the following NEW planning applications for consideration.

a) PA/2024/279, Planning permission to erect a canopy to an existing takeaway, 30 Victoria Road, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6HT

PA/2024/279 | North Lincolnshire Planning Portal (northlincs.gov.uk)

Cllr S Knill – concerned about the metal support could be bit of a trip hazard.

Also noted it was Overhanging the pavement and guttering required across the front.

**Resolution** – The council are in support of the canopy but noted the following areas for attention – metal supports trip hazard and the canopy overhangs the highway / pavement.

Cllr S Knill proposed Cllr H Munn seconded

Cllr Wells abstained from voting; all remaining councillors voted in favour of the **Resolution**.

## 2403/008 Planning for Noting and list of current active Planning Applications

## a) Current Pending planning applications on North Lincs Planning Portal – Barnetby le Wold

Reference	Location	Proposal	Valid From	Decision
PA/2023/1733	Vale Farm, Kirmington Vale, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6AF	Planning permission for change of use of agricultural buildings to two dwellings	27 Oct 23	
PA/2023/498	Warehouse, Marsh Lane, Barnetby Le Wold	Planning permission to change of use of land to a private gypsy and traveller caravan site - ADDITIONAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENT	10 May 23	

## 2403/009 Finance update and payments

a.) To note any irregular proposals for payments and/or receive an explanation for the lawful nature of the expenditure proposals.

None

b.) To approve Parish Council Accounts for Payment schedule as circulated to the Council.

Resolution - the Parish Council accounts for payment were duly approved

Рауее	Ref	Reason		Amount
R Reddin	Mth 12	Wages	£	334.80
J Pitt	MTH 12	Wages	£	75.56
R Reddin		WFH and Expenses	£	52.80
J & S Wells	INV 013	Village Maintenance Contract	£	704.87
CPRE		Entry Fee Best Kept Village 2024	£	40.00
Vodafone		Parish Phone Bill March	£	14.05
HP Printing Ink		Printer Ink subscription	£	9.99

Cllr D wells proposed, Cllr Vora seconded.

c.) To approve the Barnetby Recreational Field Accounts for Payment Schedule as circulated to the Council.

Resolution - the Recreational Field Accounts for payment were duly approved.

Рауее	Ref	Reason	Amount	
JB Rural	JB2059	Fencing Works	£	600.00
JB Rural	JB2060	Skate park repairs	£	180.00
JB Rural	JB2063	Surfacing Works	£	660.00

Cllr H Munn proposed Cllr Vora seconded

- d.) To approve any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field
  Resolution the required £500 transfer was duly approved
  Clir D Wells proposed, Clir A Thomas seconded.
- e.) Internal Measures -To confirm Bank Statements have been seen by the Council and approve bank balances as true records.

**Resolution** - the bank account statements and balances were duly approved as circulated and seen as a true record.

## 2403/010 Correspondence or Items for action/discussion/receiving.

a) To discuss and consider actions relating to Silver Street access/parking issues

**Resolution** – clerk to write to One Stop and NLC to seek to explore what resolution can be made in the absence of any formal parking restrictions being imposed .Clerk to set out withing the correspondence the pictures and potentials for fatality or serious injury - One Stop could be liable.

b) To discuss updates relating to Community Speed Watch Programme

**Resolution** - to peruse with the Community Speed Watch and council will support further.

c) To discuss and agree actions relating to general road conditions in the village including potholes

It was advised that this item had been addressed within the Ward Cllrs update. bad throughout.

**2403/011** Highways / Neighbourhood Services / NLC issues / Parish Issues - To inform the Clerk of any further highway issues to report to NLC

Church Hill Melton Ross / Subway / Mini Roundabout surface is cracking up

## 2403/012 Chair's & Clerks Report - To receive an update on items from the previous meeting.

19:32 meeting closed for MOP to address

19:33 Re-opened.

Resolution - Clerk and Chairs reports were duly approved

**2403/013** Agenda next or future meetings – To take note of any items Councillors wish to agenda for the next or future meetings.

De-fibs

The path at bottom of Silver Street

Website

D Day

War Memorial Lettering

**2403/014** Date of Next Meeting - To confirm the date and time of the next Full Parish Council meeting as (subject to any change in circumstances)

## Barnetby le Wold Parish Council Meeting

#### 15 April 2024 – 6:30pm

2404/003

19:39 Meeting closed for public and press

- **2403/015 Exclusion of Public and Press -** To consider exclusion of the public and press due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.
- a) To discuss and approve any tasks for the Grass Cutting and PROW Contract.

Clerk advised that there have been two responses to the Tender, however, one quote significantly exceeds the budget envelope, clerk did clarify this with the supplier who submitted a revised quote however this still exceeded the budget and therefore this quotation is not a suitable option.

**Resolution** – the Council approved to appoint the remaining supplier of which the quotation is within the tender budget as published in the documentation.

b) To discuss and approve any immediate tasks for consideration for Village Maintenance Contract.

Rec Field Hedge needs cut scheduled for July / Aug time.

War Memorial – White plinth needs painting.